
 
 

THE MUNICIPALITY OF OLIVER PAIPOONGE 
 3250 Highway 130 
 Rosslyn, ON, P7K 0B1 

Telephone: (807) 935-2613      
 Fax: (807) 935-2161 
April 25, 2019 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
Tender 08-2019 

Reconstruction for John St. Road, Vibert Road, and 
Road Construction For Wrigley Drive and Harstone Drive 

 
For The Corporation of the Municipality of Oliver Paipoonge 

 
Clarification/Answers to Questions 
 

1. Q. I see in the tender documents (5.1) that it states granular material for culverts will be paid 
under the applicable gravel item. I do not see Granular B items in all the sections. Will we just 
include the granular material in the cost of the culverts? 
A. Contractor to use material provide at Municipal Pit free of charge. Contractor is responsible 

for loading, hauling and placement of the material  
2. Q. I am trying to verify the 6290m2 of scarify item. The tender notes it being between Fire 

entrance 10720 and Maki Road which is about 2.4 km. But that does not make sense with the 
given qty. Is it possible we are not scarifying the entire length? 
A. Yes. Scarification will occur between the West limit of the frost heave and the railway 

crossing  
3. Q. For location 3.  Are the 2 -1200m culverts that are being replaced located on Ridler road? 

A. No, Vibert Road south of tracks.  
4. Q. For location 4  Does the ditch construction involve removing the large trees off site?   Does 

shoulder correction -1m mean the contractor is removing 1m of shoulder? 
A. No tree removal required. For the shoulder, blade the material off at appoint 4.0m from the 

center line and beyond at 8% prior to granular “M” placement  
5. Q.  Are the road excavations large enough to use a grade roller for proof rolling of bottom 

elevation or does it have to be a plate packer? 
A. Grader Roller. 

6. Q. For location 3.  There is no gravel listed. Is the Gravel being reused or is the township 
supplying Gravel, or is the contractor supplying gravel for the Culvert changes? 
A. Please refer to question number 1 response. 

 
This addendum forms and becomes part of Tender 08-2019 and shall be acknowledged in 
Section 2.4 on page 12 of the Tender Document. 
 
Chris Bowles 
Director of Operations  
Tel:  (807) 935-2613 ext. 222 
Email:  chris.bowles@oliverpaipoonge  


